TOWA STATE COLLEGE
Ames, lowe

May 6, 1940

Dre Fe Ce Allen, University of Kansas
Mr. We He Browne, University of Nebraska
Mr. Bruce Drake, University of Oklahoma

Mr, George Edwards, University of Missouri
Mr. Jack Gardner, Kensas State College
Gentlemen:

I am enclosing a copy of the request that
we made in our March meeting to the Big Six Directors.
I suggest that you go over these points with your
respective directors before the matters are taken up.

With best wishes, 1 am

Sincerely,

L. E. Menze
Basketball Coach
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